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No. 2$0393, WASHINGTON July 11, 1910.
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Dear Madam:-

Referring to yeur letter of July 8, we beg to state thet the c_opjr_ighi
Office is eimply an office of record. It does not issue copyrights in the

sense in whiclki:the Patent Qffice grantc lattsrs-patent e.nd furn:lshes no guare

antee of literary or artistiec preperty. A claiﬁ‘preaentfin the prescribeﬂ
form for a preper snbject of copyright by any person legally entitled té.????}
registration is recorded ;ithout investigation as to the truthfulness of tﬁe'”
representations, The office has no authority to question any claim as t6~
authorship or proprietorship, or to give consideration to conflicting claims,
and for obvious reasons éan give_n0§sta30@ent of opinion upon questions of
copyright which affect the rigate of contending parties.

Nor has the Copyright Office ény anthority to &etermine -hether'or'ﬁot
any given claim as recorded is valid, nor to deeide any qpestiona as to the
scope and extent of protect;on secured by amny given entry._i Buch questionn
are within the province or the United Statea courts which have. sole juria- |
diction in cases of infringemsnt of cepyrights.

¥We return to you herewith the two sample cards.

Enclosure: : Béapect’fﬁly, -
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¥rg, Emma K. Tourgee,
Mayville, N. Y.






